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Subject: FW: MACCS: New case 2015/0041532 allocated.

From: [Redacted — Section 38(1){b)]@creativescotland.com] On Behalf Of Communications
Sent: 07 December 2015 10:36

To:! [Redacted — Section 38{1}(b)]

Subject: RE: MACCS: New case 2015/0041532 allocated.

Hi [Redacted — Section 38(1)(b)]
Please see below advice from [Redacted - Section 38{1)(b)].

It's important to underline that Freight are one of many publishing houses that we support as
part of our commitment to the long term health and sustainability of the Literature and
Publishing sector in Scotland (detailed in our recent review of the sector:
http://www.creativescotland,com/resources/our-publications/sector-reviews/|
iterature-and-publishing-sector-review).

We do not monitor the personal social media activities of the hundreds of individuals and
organisations that we support.

We have nothing further to add to the comments attributable to our spokesperson.
I hope this is of assistance.

Best wishes,

[Redacted — Section 38(1)(b])]

Creative Scotland, Waverley Gate, 2-4 Waterloo Place, Edinburgh, EH1 3EG
Alba Chruthachail, Geata Waverley, 2-4 Rathad Bhatarlu, Dun Eideann, EH1 3EG

www.creativescotland.com
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From: [Redacted — Section 38(1)(b}]

Sent: 03 December 2015 16:51

To: Communications

Subject: FW: MACCS: New case 2015/0041532 allocated.

Hi [Redacted — Section 38{1}(b)]




Grateful for advice on the following case for response by Ms Hyslop from [Redacted — Section
38(1)(b)Jon the Freight Books issue. I have the email you sent yesterday in which [Redacted -
Section 38(1)(b)] lists the books included in the Freight package which CS funds and advice that
the logo was wrongly included in the first print run of these books.

Is there anything to add to material you've already sent through particularly on the second
question about whether you knew about the editor's online abusive comments?

I have your line that you take no interest in the politics of those you fund.
Input if any by 8/12 would be helpful.

Thanks
[Redacted — Section 38(1)(b)]
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This e-mail (and any files or other attachments transmitted with it) is intended solely for the
attention of the addressee(s). Unauthorised use, disclosure, storage, copying or distribution
of any part of this e-mail is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient please
destroy the email, remove any copies from your system and inform the sender immediately
by return.

Communications with the Scottish Government may be monitored or recorded in order to
secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The views or
opinions contained within this e-mail may not necessarily reflect those of the Scottish
Government.,

Tha am post-d seo (agus faidhle neo ceanglan cdmbhia ris) dhan neach neo luchd-ainmichte
a-mhain. Chan eil e ceadaichte a chleachdadh ann an doigh sam bith, a’ toirt a-steach
coraichean, foillseachadh neo sgaoileadh, gun chead. Ma 's e is gun d’fhuair sibh seo le gun
fhiosd’, bu choir cur as dhan phost-d agus lethbhreac sam bith air an t-siostam agaibh, leig
fios chun neach a sgaoil am post-d gun dail.

Dh'fhaodadh gum bi teachdaireachd sam bith bho Riaghaitas na h-Alba air a chlaradh neo air
a sgrudadh airson dearbhadh gu bheil an siostam ag obair gu h-&ifeachdach neo airson
adhbhar laghail eile. Dh'fhaodadh nach eil beachdan anns a’ phost-d seo co-ionann ri
beachdan Riaghaltas na h-Alba.
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The original of this email was scanned for viruses by the Government Secure Intranet virus
scanning service supplied by Vodafone in partnership with Symantec. (CCTM Certificate
Number 2009/09/0052.) This email has been certified virus free.

Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for
legal purposes.

This email was scanned by the Government Secure Intranet anti-vitrus service supplied by Vodafone in
partnership with Symantec. (CCTM Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) In case of problems, please call
your organisations IT Helpdesk.

Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal purposes.
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This email has been received from an external party and

has been swept for the presence of computer viruses.




